
 

 

 

 

 

Addendum No.2 
Date Issued: June 19, 2018  
RFP Name: Culinary Art’s Equipment 

RFP# 2018-PUR-027 

 

1. Is the GC or Food Service dealer responsible for mechanical connections, please define 
installation? 
 
Installation will involve making the connections to all utilities on-site. Those 
utilities will be in close proximity (within 4’ of the item located on the plan). 

 
2. Under 2.2.2 there is a $ 100 a day late fee  after sept 1st which is the scheduled delivery 

date.  Will we have acess prior to that date to delivery are is everything to be delivered 
and unrated in one day? 
 
We are amending the RFP to include a final delivery/install date of September 7th. The 1st 

was a Saturday and the 3rd is Labor Day. This will give the vendor 4 business days to 
deliver and install all the equipment by the EOB Friday, September 7th before the 
$100/day penalty begins. 
 

3. Is the school district and this project tax exempt? 
 
The school district is tax exempt. See below letter for the state of MO. 
 

 
4. What brand blast chiller requested? 

 
There wasn’t a brand selected on the blast chiller. Please bid one of your choosing 
according the specs listed. 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5. On the gas cooking equipment are gas quick disconnect hoses required? 
 

 Yes, a quick-connect gas connection is required on the gas cooking equipment. 
 

6. Can we get a pdf or cad drawing ok K101 of the plans? 
 

Answered on Addendum 1. 
See below for a PDF of the new facility. This is on the 2nd floor and you will have access 
through a 1st floor dock and then elevator. There are more pieces of equipment listed on 
this drawing. Please only bid those items requested in the RFP. 
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Please consider the environment before printing this.
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Hollis + Miller Architects
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# Description Date

MKEC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS
Civil #2001009364
11827 W 112th Street, Ste 200
Overland Park, KS 66210
913-317-9390 phone
913-317-9385 fax

Olsson & Associates
MEP / Food Service #001592
7301 W 133rd Street, Ste 200
Overland Park, KS 66213
913-748-2519 phone
913-748-2511 fax

Nabholz Construction
Construction Manager
1707 E 123rd Terrace
Olathe, KS 66061
913-393-6500 phone
913-393-6600 fax

Ochsner Hare & Hare
Landscape Architect #2005000285
1801 McGee Street, Ste 101
Kansas City, MO 64108
816-842-8844 phone

K101

ACADEMIES - CULINARY ARTS EQUIPMENT PLAN


